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Beyer, Karon

Page 1 of 1

From: yudy [yudy@accountingplusmore.com)
Sent:  Friday, November 20, 2009 2:05 PM

To: CbrpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for Breton Business Corp

| am requesting that the principal place of address be changed to:

NEW ADDRESS:

Breton Business Corparation (P0O9000086873)
5296 Grand Cypress Cir #101

Naples, FLL 34109

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter,

Yudy Barbera
Director of Finance

ACCOUNTING PLUS MORE
4100 Corporate Sq Suite 150
Naples, FL 34104

Ph: (239} 643-9968

Fax:(239) 643-6628

WW.ACCOUNTINGPLUSMORL.COM

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission (and/or the attachments
accompanying it) may contain legally privileged and confidential

information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or

entity named above, If you are not the intended recipient, you are

hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure, distribution or

copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this communication in error, please promptly notify the sender

by reply email and destroy the original message.
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